



Patrik Richard

Attorney at Law, Mediator SDM SAV, Of Counsel

Contact

Bern Office

Tel. +41 58 200 35 00

patrik.richard@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Assistance

Monika Kräuchi

+41 58 200 35 30

monika.kraeuchi@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Bern

Effingerstrasse 1

P.O. Box

3001 Bern

Business mediation that makes a difference

Patrik Richard advises and mediates in corporate and economic law challenges. He has wide-ranging experience in corporate governance aspects and overseeing M&A transactions. His experience as an in-house general counsel as well as in marketing, sales and communication combined with the approach of a mediator often leads to unexpected solutions.

Expertise

Company & Corporate Law / M&A



Mediation



Career

- Since 2022
COO of ReMedys Foundation, Geneva (among others, development of a gene therapy to treat ALS)
 - 2012-2021
Board member/Corporate secretary of Arctos Medical AG (Development of a gene therapy against blindness)
 - 2007-2022
General counsel of Haag-Streit Holding AG, Köniz
 - 2000-2006
Secretary general and secretary of the Board of Directors of Berna Biotech AG, Bern
 - 1994-2000
Various positions in marketing and key account management at international and national companies in the Bern region
 - 1991-1993
Delegate of the International Committee of the Red Cross (ICRC) with operations in African conflict regions
-

Memberships

- Swiss Mediation umbrella organization (SDM-/FSM)
 - Coordination of mediation in Bern and Fribourg (KMBE / KMFR)
 - Mediator Swiss Bar Association (SAV/FSA)
 - Bern Bar Association (BAV-AAB)
-

Education

- Since 2009
various training courses in communication, conflict management and business mediation in Bern, Zurich and Basel
 - 2009
Mediator SDM-FSM, Bern University of Applied Sciences
 - 1990
Admitted to the bar, Canton of Bern
-

Languages

German, English, French
